
'Martin, Robert
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Khanna, Meena O u
Monday, September 19, 2011 8:20 PM
Boyle, Patrick; Martin, Robert; Uribe, Juan
Karwoski, Kenneth
FW: Request from OPA to review North Anna Q&As
VAQuake Talking Points_0919.docx; 9.19.1230pmFAQsVAQuakesrb.docx; Summary of
Earthquake Information for the North Anna NPP (plain language).docx

Just wanted to share...
Juan, we may need to update the comm. plan based on some of the Q&As in the 2 d attachment..sorry.

Thanks.
meena

From: Lynch, Steven \ 6 \V

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 3:55 PM
To: Khanna, Meena
Subject: FW: Request from OPA to review North Anna Q&As

The scope of the mission of the (Fukushima) External Communication Team is up for re-interpretation. It looks
like we will be meeting with Louise and/or Joe tomorrow to discuss.

-Steve

From: Gibson, Lauren
Sent: Monday, Septe~mler 19, 2011 3:40 PM
To: Markley, Michael
Cc: Giitter, Joseph; Lund, Louise; Lynch, Steven
Subject: Request from OPA to review North Anna Q&As

Mike,

As we discussed, we should meet tomorrow to consider how to handle this request related to North Anna in
light of the existing database being centered on the Fukushima event.

Thank you,
Lauren

From: Stuckle, Elizabeth •9J•
Sent: Monday, September 19, 20113:11 PM
To: Gibson, Lauren; Lynch, Steven
Subject: FW: Materials for your review

I understand Tilda is out of the office, so I am forwarding my e-mail to you.

From: Stuckle, Elizabeth
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 3:09 PM
To: Liu, Tilda
Cc: Hayden, Elizabeth; Burnell, Scott
Subject: Materials for your review

I



Tilda '- Would you please review the attached materials for use in a Virginia quake section on the public
website? If at all possible, could we get your review by noon on Wednesday? Thank you.

Elizabeth M. Stuckle
OPA
301-415-2169
eliza beth.stuckle@ nrc.gov
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